8.

9.

VILLAGE OF EAGLE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
JANUARY 19, 2021
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT — 705 S 1% Street
7:00 P.M.

--A COPY OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION—

--THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GO INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER NRS 84-1410—

. Report from Fire & Rescue.

. Discuss/possible action: Approve Annual Certification for the 2020 Nebraska

Volunteer Emergency Responders Incentive Act.

. Discuss/possible action: Approve CPR certification for Eagle Fire & Rescue at the

cost of $40.00 per member.
Open Forum.

Discuss/possible action: Consider annual investment renewal with Cass County
Nebraska Economic Development Council.

Discuss/possible action: Setting a spending limit for Bromm, Lindahl, Freeman-
Caddy & Lausterer to develop recommended changes to the Village of Eagle
Employee Handbook.

Discuss/possible action: First reading of Ordinance 2021-01 — Authorizing the
issuance of General Obligation Refunding Bonds of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska,
in one or more series, in the aggregate stated principal amount of not to exceed
$790,000.

Report on Streets and Maintenance.

Report on Wells and Sewer.

10. Discuss/possible action: Approve or deny minutes as typed for the previous

meeting.

11.Report from Committees and Boards.

12. Discuss/possible action: Hiring for the full-time Maintenance position.

The Agenda is readily available for inspection at the Village Clerk’s Office

located at 727 S. 1% Street, Eagle, Nebraska during regular business hours.



Cass County Nebraska Economic Development Council

808 Conagra Drive

Suite 400 ' Date [ Invoice #
CASS.COUNTY Omaha, NE 68102 i
| 1/1/2021 958
Phone:  402-978-7948
Bill To
Village of Eagle
Nick Nystrom
727 South 1st Street |
PO Box 130
Eagle, NE 68347 |
|
| |
| }
Due Date Terms
1/31/2021 Net 30
Quantity Description Amount
112021 Annual Investment - Investing Level 2,000.00
We appreciate your involvement and impact in the growth of Cass County.
Please continue to support this growth through your annual investment in Cass
County Nebraska Economic Development Council.
If you have any questions, please call 402-978-7948.
12021 Investor Meeting Sponsorship 0.00
Thank you for your support!
Total $2,000.00




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING
BONDS OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, IN ONE OR MORE SERIES, IN THE
AGGREGATE STATED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED SEVEN HUNDRED
NINETY THOUSAND DOLLARS (5$790,000) FOR THE PURPOSE OF REFUNDING ALL OR A
PORTION OF $70,000 OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION
BONDS, SERIES 2013, DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2013; AND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
REFUNDING ALL OR A PORTION OF $680,000 OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2014, DATED JUNE 5, 2014 AND
AUTHORIZING THE REDEMPTION OF SUCH BONDS TO BE REFUNDED; PRESCRIBING
THE FORM OF SUCH BONDS TO BE ISSUED AND AUTHORIZING OFFICERS OF THE
VILLAGE TO APPROVE CERTAIN FINAL TERMS OF THE BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE
LEVY AND COLLECTION OF TAXES TO PAY THE SAME, IF NECESSARY; PROVIDING
FOR THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE DELIVERY OF THE BONDS TO THE
PURCHASER; AND PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSITION OF BOND PROCEEDS; AND
ORDERING THE ORDINANCE PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHAIRPERSON AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA:

Section 1. (a) The Chairman and Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska (the
“Village™) hereby find and determine that: There have been heretofore issued and are now outstanding and
unpaid valid interest-bearing bonds of the Village as follows:

6] General Obligation Bonds, Series 2013, in the outstanding principal amount of $70,000,
dated September 3, 2013 (the “2013 Bonds™), which mature and bear interest as follows:

Maturing
Principal December 15 Interest
Amount Of Year Rate CUSIP No.
$70,000* 2022 3.05% 269708 DK6

*Term Bond

such 2013 Bonds being part of an issue of $315,000 original principal amount of General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2013 issued pursuant to Ordinance No. 2013-08 by the Board of Trustees of the Village, and such
2013 Bonds are redeemable at the option of the Village at any time on or after September 3, 2018, at a
redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

(i1) General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2014, in the outstanding principal amount of
$680,000, dated June 5, 2014 (the “2014 Bonds”™), which mature and bear interest as follows:

Maturing
Principal December 15 Interest
Amount Of Year Rate CUSIP No.
$140,000* 2021 2.15% 269708 DS9
150,000* 2022 2.35 269708 DT7
150,000* 2023 2.55 269708 DU4
160,000* 2024 2.65 269708 DV2

80,000 2025 2.75 269708 DWO



*Term Bonds

such 2014 Bonds being part of an issue of $1,445,000 original principal amount of General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 issued pursuant to Ordinance No. 2014-01 by the Board of Trustees of the
Village, and such 2014 Bonds are redeemable at the option of the Village at any time on or after June 5,
2019, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the date fixed for
redemption.

(b) (1) All of the 2013 Bonds and 2014 Bonds (collectively, the “Outstanding Bonds™) are
valid, interest bearing obligations of the Village; (ii) since the Outstanding Bonds were issued, the rates of
interest available in the market have so declined that by issuing its refunding bonds to provide funds for the
payment and redemption of a portion of the Outstanding Bonds, all as set out above, a substantial savings in
the amount of yearly running interest will be made to the Village; (iii) all or a portion of the Outstanding
Bonds (as called for redemption, collectively, the “Refunded Bonds™) are herein authorized to be called for
redemption on a date or dates (each a “Redemption Date™) to be determined in the Designation (defined
herein); (iv) for the purpose of providing for the payment and redemption of the Refunded Bonds as above
set out and to pay costs of issuance thereof, it is in the best interest of the Village to issue general obligation
refunding bonds of the Village, in one or more series, in the aggregate stated principal amount of not to
exceed $790,000 (the “Bonds”); and (v) except as set forth herein, the Village has no bond sinking funds on
hand for the retirement of the Refunded Bonds not required for the timely payment of principal and interest
due on the Redemption Date.

Section 2. (a) The Chairman and Board of Trustees further find and determine that (a) it is
necessary, desirable, advisable and in the best interest of the Village to provide for the payment and
redemption of the Refunded Bonds; and, (b) all conditions, acts and things required by law to exist or to be
done precedent to the issuance of the Bonds, in one or more series, in the aggregate stated principal amount
of not to exceed $790,000 pursuant to Section 10-142, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as amended,
and other applicable statutes, do exist and have been done as required by law. To provide funds for the
purpose of refunding the Refunded Bonds as set out in Sections 1 hereof, there shall be and there are hereby
ordered issued the General Obligation Refunding Bonds of the Village, in one or more series, in the
aggregate stated principal amount of not to exceed Seven Hundred Ninety Thousand Dollars ($790,000).

)] The Bonds or any portion thereof are hereby authorized to be sold either (i) pursuant to a
negotiated sale with D.A. Davidson & Co., as initial purchaser (the “Underwriter”) or (ii) through a private
placement to a bank. In connection with such sale, Chairperson, Clerk or Treasurer of the Village (each,
an “Authorized Officer”) are hereby authorized to specify, determine, designate, establish and appoint, as
the case may be, in one or more written designations which may be included in a bond purchase agreement
(each, a “Designation”), (i) whether the Bonds shall be sold pursuant to a negotiated sale with the
Underwriter or through a private placement with a bank, (ii) the aggregate purchase price of the Bonds, and
the underwriting discount which shall not exceed 2.00% of the aggregate stated principal amount thereof, (if
sold through a negotiated sale) (iii) the form and contents of any bond purchase agreement in connection
with such sale, (iv) the title (including series designation), dated date, aggregate stated principal amount
(including the aggregate principal amounts of serial Bonds and term Bonds, if any), which aggregate stated
principal amount shall not exceed $790,000, and the final maturity date, which shall not be later than
December 15, 2025, (v) the principal amounts maturing in each year, (vi) any original issue premium or
original issue discount attributable to each principal maturity of the Bonds, (vii) the rate or rates of interest
to be borne by each principal maturity of the Bonds, provided that present value savings results from
refunding the Refunded Bonds, (viii) the principal payment dates and interest payment dates, (ix) whether
the Bonds will be subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity, and if subject to such optional
redemption, the provisions governing such redemption, including a redemption price not to exceed 104% of



the principal amount then being redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of redemption, (x) the amount
and due date of each sinking fund installment for any of the Bonds issued as term Bonds, (xi) the
designation of the Paying Agent and Registrar and the form and content of any agreement between the
Village and such entity and (xii) all other terms and provisions of the Bonds not otherwise specified or fixed
by this Ordinance.

(c) The Authorized Officers, or each individually, are hereby authorized to irrevocably call any
or all of the Outstanding Bonds for redemption on such date or dates he or she determines appropriate,
which date or dates shall each be a Redemption Date hereunder. The Authorized Officers, or each
individually, are hereby authorized to designate, approve, execute and deliver, as the case may be, the form,
content, terms and provisions of any published and/or mailed notice of redemption with respect to the
payment and redemption of the Refunded Bonds and to take any and all other actions and approve and
execute any and all other documents as deemed by them necessary or appropriate in connection with the
redemption of the Refunded Bonds on the Redemption Date.

Section 3. The Bonds shall be issued in fully registered form in the denomination of
$5,000.00 or any integral multiple thereof. The date of original issue for the Bonds shall be date of original
delivery. Interest on the Bonds, at the respective rates for each maturity, shall be payable semi-annually on
such dates as shall be determined in a Designation (each an “Interest Payment Date”), and the Bonds shall
bear such interest from the date of original issue or the most recent Interest Payment Date, whichever is
later. The interest due on each Interest Payment Date shall be payable to the registered owners of record as
of the close of business on the fifteenth day, whether or not a business day, immediately preceding the
Interest Payment Date (the “Record Date™), subject to the provisions of Section 4 hereof. The Bonds shall
be numbered from 1 upwards in the order of their issuance. No Bond shall be issued originally or upon
transfer or partial redemption having more than one principal maturity. The initial bond numbering and
principal amounts for each of the Bonds issued shall be as directed by the initial purchaser thereof.
Payments of interest due on the Bonds prior to maturity or earlier redemption shall be made by the Paying
Agent and Registrar, designated in Section 4 hereof, by mailing a check or draft in the amount due for such
interest on each Interest Payment Date to the registered owner of each Bond, as of the Record Date for such
Interest Payment Date, to such owner’s registered address as shown on the books of registration as required
to be maintained in Section 4 hereof. Payments of principal due at maturity or at any date fixed for
redemption prior to maturity, together with unpaid accrued interest thereon, shall be made by the Paying
Agent and Registrar to the registered owners upon presentation and surrender of the Bonds to the Paying
Agent and Registrar. The Village and the Paying Agent and Registrar may treat the registered owner of any
Bond as the absolute owner of such Bond for the purpose of making payments thereon and for all other
purposes and neither the Village nor the Paying Agent and Registrar shall be affected by any notice or
knowledge to the contrary, whether such Bond or any installment of interest due thereon shall be overdue or
not. All payments on account of interest or principal made to the registered owner of any Bond in
accordance with the terms of this Ordinance shall be valid and effectual and shall be a discharge of the
Village and the Paying Agent and Registrar, in respect of the liability upon the Bonds or claims for interest
to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

Section 4. The Authorized Officers, or one or more of them, shall designate the Village
Treasurer or a bank or trust company to serve as Paying Agent and Registrar for the Bonds in the
Designation. In the case of a negotiated sale, if a bank or trust company is designated, such bank or trust
company shall serve as Paying Agent and Registrar in such capacities under the terms of an agreement
entitled “Paying Agent and Registrar’s Agreement” between the Village and said Paying Agent and
Registrar, the form of which is hereby approved. The Chairman and Village Clerk are hereby authorized
to execute said agreement on behalf of the Village in the form as an Authorized Officer shall deem
appropriate on behalf of the Village. The Paying Agent and Registrar shall keep and maintain for the
Village books for the registration and transfer of the Bonds at its office. The names and registered addresses

3



of the registered owner or owners of the Bonds shall at all times be recorded in such books. In the case of a
private placement with a bank, the Bonds may be transferred, but only upon the bond register and only if (1)
the purchaser has submitted to the Paying Agent and Registrar the Bonds accompanied by an assignment in
substantially the form attached to the Bond duly executed by the Purchaser or the Purchaser’s attorney or
legal representative, which assignment shall disclose the name, address and tax identification number of the
assignee, and (2) the assignee is a bank or a qualified institutional buyer as defined in Rule 144A
promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the owner has obtained from such proposed
transferee and provided to the Village, prior to such transfer and assignment, an investor letter or certificate
in form satisfactory to the Village. In the case of a negotiated sale, any Bond may be transferred pursuant to
its provisions at the office of the Paying Agent and Registrar by surrender of such Bond for cancellation,
accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar,
duly executed by the registered owner in person or by such owner’s duly authorized agent, and thereupon
the Paying Agent and Registrar, on behalf of the Village, will deliver at its office (or send by registered mail
to the transferee owner or owners thereof at such transferee owner’s or owners’ risk and expense), registered
in the name of the transferee owner or owners, a new Bond or Bonds of the same series, interest rate,
aggregate principal amount and maturity. To the extent of the denominations authorized for the Bonds by
this Ordinance, one Bond may be transferred for several such Bonds of the same series, interest rate and
maturity, and for a like aggregate principal amount, and several such Bonds may be transferred for one or
several such Bonds, respectively, of the same series, interest rate and maturity and for a like aggregate
principal amount. In every case of transfer of a Bond, the surrendered Bond shall be canceled and
destroyed. All Bonds issued upon transfer of the bonds so surrendered shall be valid obligations of the
Village evidencing the same obligation as the Bonds surrendered and shall be entitled to all the benefits and
protection of this Ordinance to the same extent as the Bonds upon transfer of which they were delivered.
The Village and the Paying Agent and Registrar shall not be required to transfer any Bond during any period
from any Record Date until its immediately following Interest Payment Date or to transfer any Bond called
for redemption for a period of 30 days next preceding the date fixed for redemption.

Section 5. In the event that payments of interest due on the Bonds on an Interest Payment
Date are not timely made, such interest shall cease to be payable to the registered owners as of the Record
Date for such Interest Payment Date and shall be payable to the registered owners of the Bonds as of a
special date of record for payment of such defaulted interest as shall be designated by the Paying Agent and
Registrar whenever monies for the purpose of paying such defaulted interest become available.

Section 6. In addition to any mandatory sinking fund redemptions, the Bonds shall be subject
to redemption at the option of the Village, in whole or in part, prior to maturity at any time on or after five
years after the date of original issue, at par plus accrued interest on the principal amount redeemed to the
date fixed for redemption (or such other date or dates as may be determined in a Designation). The Village
may select the Bonds to be redeemed for optional redemption in its sole discretion. Bonds for mandatory
redemption shall be selected by the Paying Agent and Registrar using any random method of selection
determined appropriate by the Paying Agent and Registrar. Bonds redeemed pursuant to the requirements
for mandatory redemption shall be redeemed at par plus accrued interest on the principal amount redeemed.
The Bonds shall be redeemed only in amounts of $5,000.00 or integral multiples thereof. Bonds redeemed
in part only shall be surrendered to the Paying Agent and Registrar in exchange for a new Bond evidencing
the unredeemed principal thereof. Notice of redemption of any Bond called for redemption shall be given,
at the direction of the Village in the case of optional redemption and without further direction in the case of
mandatory redemption, by the Paying Agent and Registrar by mail not less than 30 days prior to the date
fixed for redemption, first class, postage prepaid, sent to the registered owner of such Bond at said owner’s
registered address. Such notice shall designate the Bond or Bonds to be redeemed by maturity or otherwise,
the date of original issue, series and the date fixed for redemption and shall state that such Bond or Bonds
are to be presented for prepayment at the office of the Paying Agent and Registrar. In case of any Bond
partially redeemed, such notice shall specify the portion of the principal amount of such Bond to be

4



redeemed. No defect in the mailing of notice for any Bond shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings of
the Village designating the Bonds called for redemption or the effectiveness of such call for Bonds for
which notice by mail has been properly given and the Village shall have the right to further direct notice of
redemption for any such Bond for which defective notice has been given.

Section 7. If the date for payment of the principal of or interest on the Bonds shall be a
Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the municipality where the Paying
Agent and Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date for such
payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which
such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such day shall have the same force and
effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.

Section 8. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form:

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF NEBRASKA
COUNTY OF CASS

VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND
SERIES 2021

Interest Rate Maturity Date Date of Original Issue CUSIP
% , 200

20

Registered Owner:
Principal Amount:

The VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA (the “Village™), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and
for value received promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified above, or registered assigns, the
Principal Amount specified above in lawful money of the United States of America on the Maturity Date
specified above with interest thereon to maturity (or earlier redemption) computed on the basis of a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months from the Date of Original Issue or most recent Interest Payment
Date, whichever is later, at the Interest Rate per annum specified above, payable semiannually on
and of each year, beginning , 20 (each of such dates an “Interest Payment Date”). The
Principal Amount hereof, together with unpaid accrued interest due at maturity or upon earlier redemption,
is payable upon presentation and surrender of this bond at the office of _, as the Paying
Agent and Registrar, in , Nebraska. Interest on this bond due prior to maturity or earlier
redemption will be paid on each Interest Payment Date by a check or draft mailed by the Paying Agent and
Registrar to the registered owner of this bond, as shown on the books of record maintained by the Paying
Agent and Registrar, at the close of business on the fifteenth day immediately preceding such Interest
Payment Date, to such owner’s registered address as shown on such books and records. Any interest not so
timely paid shall cease to be payable to the person entitled thereto as of the record date such interest was
payable, and shall be payable to the person who is the registered owner of this bond (or of one or more
predecessor bonds hereto) on such special record date for payment of such defaulted interest as shall be
fixed by the Paying Agent and Registrar whenever monies for such purposes become available.

This bond is one of an issue of fully registered bonds (the “Bonds”) of the total principal amount of

(5 ), of even date and like tenor except as to

date of maturity, rate of interest and denomination which were issued by the Village in strict compliance

with Section 10-142, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as amended, and other applicable statutes for

the purpose of refunding $ outstanding principal amount of

, Series  , dated , 20__. The issuance of such

bonds has been authorized by proceedings duly had and an ordinance legally passed and approved by the
Chairman and the Board of Trustees of the Village (the “Ordinance™).

The Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the Village, in whole or in part, at any time
on or after five years after the date of delivery, at par plus interest accrued on the principal amount
redeemed to the date fixed for redemption.

[In addition, the Bonds shall be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption payments (with
bonds being redeemed at par plus accrued interest) as follows:

6



$ Principal Maturing December 15. 20

$ to be called December 15,20
$ to be called December 15,20
$ Payable December 15,20 ]

Notice of redemption shall be given by mail to the registered owner of any Bond to be redeemed at
such registered owner’s address in the manner specified in the Ordinance authorizing the Bonds. Individual
Bonds may be redeemed in part but only in $5,000.00 amounts or integral multiples thereof.

This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner or such owner’s attorney duly authorizing in
writing at the office of the Paying Agent and Registrar upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond, and
thereupon a new Bond or Bonds of the same aggregate principal amount, interest rate and maturity will be
issued to the transferee as provided in the Ordinance, subject to the limitations therein prescribed. The
Village, the Paying Agent and Registrar and any other person may treat the person in whose name this Bond
is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment due hereunder and for all
purposes and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary, whether this Bond be overdue or not.

If the date for payment of the principal of or interest on this Bond shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal
holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the Village are authorized by law or executive order to
close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday,
legal holiday or a day on which such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such day
shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND WARRANTED that all conditions, acts and things required by
law to exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond and in the issuance of the Bonds
refunded hereby did exist, did happen and were done and performed in regular and due form and time as
required by law and that the indebtedness of said Village, including this Bond and the Bonds refunded
hereby, does not exceed any limitation imposed by law. The Village agrees that it will cause to be levied
and collected annually a tax by valuation on all the taxable property in the Village, in addition to all other
taxes, which, together with any applicable special assessments and other available funds of the Village, shall
be sufficient in rate and amount to fully pay the principal and interest of this Bond and the other Bonds of
this issue as the same become due.

[AS PROVIDED IN THE ORDINANCE REFERRED TO HEREIN, UNTIL THE TERMINA-
TION OF THE SYSTEM OF BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY TRANSFERS THROUGH THE DEPOSITORY
TRUST COMPANY, NEW YORK, NEW YORK (TOGETHER WITH ANY SUCCESSOR SECURITIES
DEPOSITORY APPOINTED PURSUANT TO THE ORDINANCE, “DTC”), AND NOTWITHSTAND-
ING ANY OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE ORDINANCE TO THE CONTRARY, A PORTION OF THE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF THIS BOND MAY BE PAID OR REDEEMED WITHOUT SURRENDER
HEREOF TO THE REGISTRAR. DTC OR A NOMINEE, TRANSFEREE OR ASSIGNEE OF DTC OF
THIS BOND MAY NOT RELY UPON THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT INDICATED HEREON AS THE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT HEREOF OUTSTANDING AND UNPAID. THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
HEREOF OUTSTANDING AND UNPAID SHALL FOR ALL PURPOSES BE THE AMOUNT
DETERMINED IN THE MANNER PROVIDED IN THE ORDINANCE.

UNLESS THIS BOND IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF DTC (A) TO
THE REGISTRAR FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER OR EXCHANGE OR (B) TO THE
REGISTRAR FOR PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL, AND ANY BOND ISSUED IN REPLACEMENT
HEREOF OR SUBSTITUTION HEREFOR IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF DTC AND ANY
PAYMENT IS MADE TO DTC OR ITS NOMINEE, ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE

7



HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL BECAUSE
ONLY THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, DTC OR ITS NOMINEE, HAS AN INTEREST
HEREIN.]

This Bond shall not be valid and binding on the Village until authenticated by the Paying Agent and
Registrar.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Chairman and the Board of Trustees of the Village have caused this
Bond to be executed on behalf of the Village with the manual or facsimile signatures of the Chairman and
the Clerk and by causing the official seal of the Village to be impressed or imprinted hereon, all as of the
date of original issue specified above.

VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA

(facsimile signature)
ATTEST: Chairman

(facsimile signature)
Clerk
(SEAL)

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds authorized by Ordinance of the Chairman and the Board of Trustees
of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, described in the foregoing Bond.

, Nebraska, Paying Agent and Registrar




(Form of Assignment)
ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto

Print or Type Name, Address and Social Security Number
or other Taxpayer Identification Number of Transferee

the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
agent to transfer the within Bond on the Bond Register kept by

the Paying Agent for the registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must
correspond with the name of the Registered

Owner as it appears upon the face of the within
Bond in every particular.

Medallion Signature Guarantee:



Section 9. Each of the Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the Village with the manual or
facsimile signatures of the Chairman and Village Clerk of the Village. If the Bonds are sold through a
private placement with a bank, the following requirements relating to the Depository (defined herein) shall
not apply. If the Bonds are sold through a negotiated sale with the Underwriter, the Bonds shall be issued
initially as “book-entry-only” bonds using the services of The Depository Trust Company (the
“Depository”), with one typewritten bond per maturity being issued to the Depository. In such connection
said officers are authorized to execute and deliver a letter of representations (the “Letter of
Representations™) in the form required by the Depository, for and on behalf of the Village, which shall
thereafter govern matters with respect to registration, transfer, payment and redemption of the Bonds. Upon
the issuance of the Bonds as “book-entry-only” bonds, the following provisions shall apply:

(a) The Village and the Paying Agent and Registrar shall have no responsibility or
obligation to any broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution for which the Depository holds
Bonds as securities depository (each, a “Bond Participant™) or to any person who is an actual
purchaser of a Bond from a Bond Participant while the Bonds are in book-entry form (each, a
“Beneficial Owner”) with respect to the following:

) the accuracy of the records of the Depository, any nominees of the
Depository or any Bond Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds,

(i1) the delivery to any Bond Participant, any Beneficial Owner or any
other person, other than the Depository, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including
any notice of redemption, or

(iii) the payment to any Bond Participant, any Beneficial Owner or any
other person, other than the Depository, of any amount with respect to the Bonds. The
Paying Agent and Registrar shall make payments with respect to the Bonds only to or upon
the order of the Depository or its nominee and all such payments shall be valid and
effective fully to satisfy and discharge the obligations with respect to such Bonds to the
extent of the sum or sums so paid. No person other than the Depository shall receive an
authenticated Bond, except as provided in (e) below.

(b) Upon receipt by the Paying Agent and Registrar of written notice from the
Depository to the effect that the Depository is unable or unwilling to discharge its responsibilities,
the Paying Agent and Registrar shall issue, transfer and exchange Bonds requested by the
Depository in appropriate amounts. Whenever the Depository requests the Paying Agent and
Registrar to do so, the Paying Agent and Registrar will cooperate with the Depository in taking
appropriate action after reasonable notice (i) to arrange, with the prior written consent of the
Village, for a substitute depository willing and able upon reasonable and customary terms to
maintain custody of the Bonds or (ii) to make available Bonds registered in whatever name or
names the Beneficial Owners transferring or exchanging such Bonds shall designate.

© If the Village determines that it is desirable that certificates representing the Bonds
be delivered to the Bond Participants and/or Beneficial Owners of the Bonds and so notifies the
Paying Agent and Registrar in writing, the Paying Agent and Registrar shall so notify the
Depository, whereupon the Depository will notify the Bond Participants of the availability through
the Depository of bond certificates representing the Bonds. In such event, the Paying Agent and
Registrar shall issue, transfer and exchange bond certificates representing the Bonds as requested by
the Depository in appropriate amounts and in authorized denominations.

10



(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance to the contrary, so long as
any Bond is registered in the name of the Depository or any nominee thereof, all payments with
respect to such Bond and all notices with respect to such Bond shall be made and given,
respectively, to the Depository as provided in the Letter of Representations.

(®) Registered ownership of the Bonds may be transferred on the books of registration
maintained by the Paying Agent and Registrar, and the Bonds may be delivered in physical form to
the following:

(1) any successor securities depository or its nominee;

(i1) any person, upon (A) the resignation of the Depository from its
functions as depository or (B) termination of the use of the Depository pursuant to this
Section.

® In the event of any partial redemption of a Bond unless and until such partially
redeemed Bond has been replaced in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, the books
and records of the Paying Agent and Registrar shall govern and establish the principal amount of
such Bond as is then outstanding and all of the Bonds issued to the Depository or its nominee shall
contain a legend to such effect.

If for any reason the Depository resigns and is not replaced or upon termination by the Village of book-
entry-only form, the Village shall immediately provide a supply of bond certificates for issuance upon
subsequent transfers or in the event of partial redemption. In the event that such supply of certificates shall
be insufficient to meet the requirements of the Paying Agent and Registrar for issuance of replacement bond
certificates upon transfer or partial redemption, the Village agrees to order printed an additional supply of
bond certificates and to direct their execution by manual or facsimile signature of its then duly qualified and
acting officers. In case any officer whose signature or facsimile thereof shall appear on any Bond shall
cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Bond (including any bond certificates delivered to the
Paying Agent and Registrar for issuance upon transfer or partial redemption) such signature or such
facsimile signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if such officer or
officers had remained in office until the delivery of such Bond. The Bonds shall not be valid and binding on
the Village until authenticated by the Paying Agent and Registrar. The Bonds shall be delivered to the
Paying Agent and Registrar for registration and authentication. Upon execution, registration and
authentication of the Bonds, they shall be delivered to the Village Treasurer, who is authorized to deliver
them to the purchaser bank in the case of a private bank placement, or to the Underwriter, as initial
purchaser, in the case of a negotiated sale, upon receipt of (a) the purchase price of the Bonds as shall be
determined in the Designation plus accrued interest thereon to date of payment of the Bonds and (b) in the
case of a private placement, delivery to the Village of an investor letter or certificate in form satisfactory to
an Authorized Officer. In the case of a negotiated sale, said initial purchaser shall have the right to direct
the registration of the Bonds and the denominations thereof within each maturity, subject to the restrictions
of this resolution. The Underwriter and its agents, representatives and counsel (including the Village’s bond
counsel) are hereby authorized to take such actions on behalf of the Village as are necessary to effectuate the
closing of the issuance and sale of the Bonds, including, without limitation, authorizing the release of the
Bonds by the Depository at closing. The Authorized Officers of the Village (or any one of them) are
hereby authorized to execute a bond purchase agreement, in a form satisfactory to such Authorized
Officer, for the sale of the Bonds to the Underwriter, in the event of a negotiated sale. The officers of the
Village (including but not limited to the Authorized Officers), or any one or more of them are hereby
further authorized to take any and all actions and enter into any and all agreements deemed necessary or
appropriate in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds and the redemption and payment of the
Refunded Bonds, and any such actions previously taken are hereby ratified and confirmed.

11



Section 10. The Clerk is directed to make and certify a transcript or transcripts of the
proceedings of the Chairman and Board of Trustees precedent to the issuance of the Bonds, a copy of which
shall be delivered to the Underwriter, as initial purchaser of the Bonds (if sold through a negotiated sale) or
the bank (if sold through a private placement).

Section 11. The proceeds of the Bonds shall be applied to the redemption of the Refunded
Bonds as described in Sections 1 and 2 hereof, including payment of any issuance expenses for the Bonds.

Section 12. The Village agrees that it will cause to be levied and collected annually a tax by
valuation on all the taxable property in the Village, except intangible property, in addition to all other taxes,
which together with any applicable special assessments and other funds of the Village available therefor,
shall be sufficient in rate and amount to fully pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same
become due.

Section 13. In the case of a negotiated sale with the Underwriter, the Authorized Officers or
any one or more of them is authorized to approve, deem final and deliver a Preliminary Offering Circular
and a final Offering Circular for and on behalf of the Village, all in accordance with the requirements of
Reg. Sec. 240.15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Section 14. The Village hereby covenants and agrees that it will make no use of the proceeds
of the Bonds which would cause the Bonds to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Sections 103(b)(2)
and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™) and further covenants to comply
with said Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 and all applicable regulations thereunder throughout the term of said
issue, including all requirements with respect to payment and reporting of rebates, if applicable. The
Village hereby covenants to take all action necessary to preserve the tax-exempt status of the interest on the
Bonds for federal income tax purposes under the Code with respect to taxpayers generally. The Village
further agrees that it will not take any actions which would cause the Bonds to constitute “private activity
bonds” within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code. The Village hereby designates the Bonds as its
“qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to Section 265(b)(3)(B)(i)(IIl) of the Code and covenants and
warrants that it does not reasonably expect to issue bonds or other obligations aggregating in principal
amount more than $10,000,000.00 during the calendar year or years in which the Bonds are issued (taking
into consideration the exception for current refunding issues). The Chairman is hereby authorized to make,
or cause to be made, any and all certifications deemed necessary in connection with the designation of the
Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations”, including “deemed designating” the Bonds.

Section 15. The Village’s obligations under this Ordinance with respect to any or all of the
Bonds herein authorized shall be fully discharged and satisfied as to any or all of such Bonds and any such
Bond shall no longer be deemed to be outstanding hereunder if such Bond has been purchased by the
Village and canceled or when the payment of principal of and interest thereon to the respective date of
maturity or redemption (a) shall have been made or caused to be made in accordance with the terms thereof,
(b) shall have been provided for by depositing with a national or state bank having trust powers, or trust
company, in trust, solely for such payment (i) sufficient money to make such payment and/or (ii) direct
general obligations (including obligations issued or held in book entry form on the books of the Department
of Treasury of the United States of America) of or obligations the principal and interest of which are
unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America (herein referred to as “U.S. Government
Obligations™) in such amount and bearing interest payable and maturing or redeemable at stated fixed prices
at the option of the holder as to principal, at such time or times, as will ensure the availability of sufficient
money to make such payments; provided, however, that with respect to any Bond to be paid prior to
maturity, the Village shall have duly called such Bond for redemption and given notice of such redemption
as provided by law or made irrevocable provision for the giving of such notice. Any money so deposited
with such bank or trust company in excess of the amount required to pay principal of and interest on the

12



Bonds for which such monies or U.S. Government Obligations were deposited shall be paid over to the
Village as and when collected.

Section 16. All documents, agreements, certificates, and instruments related to the Bonds
shall be valid, binding, and enforceable against the Village when executed and delivered by means of (i)
an original manual signature; (ii) a faxed, scanned, or photocopied manual signature, or (iii) any other
electronic signature permitted by electronic signatures laws, including any relevant provisions of the
Uniform Commercial Code, in each case to the extent applicable. Each faxed, scanned, or photocopied
manual signature, or other electronic signature, shall for all purposes have the same validity, legal effect,
and admissibility in evidence as an original manual signature. Each document, agreement, certificate, and
instrument related to the Bonds may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original, but such counterparts shall, together, constitute one and the same document,
agreement, certificate, or instrument, as applicable.

Section 17. This Ordinance shall be in force and take effect from and after its passage and
publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19" day of January, 2021.

ATTEST: John Surman, Chairperson

Nick Nystrom, Village Clerk

[SEAL]

13



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

January 5, 2021

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on January 5, 2021
with Surman, Meier, Moore, Weyers and Caylor present. The Agenda items listed
thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the
matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the
meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current copy of the
Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Surman named the three (3) areas where the
agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue
Department and Eagle Municipal Park.

Open Forum — Terry Caddy asked if there is a preference as to when the Christmas
decorations should be removed from Main Street. The Village Board agreed to remove
the Christmas decorations as soon as time allows.

Motion by Caylor, second by Weyers, to appropriate 15% of funds from the 2021
Highway Allocation dollars into the Street and Sidewalk Repairs Savings Account.
Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Weyers, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Caylor, to approve claims as presented. Voting: Ayes — 5.
Motion carried.

Approved Claims: Wages 12,186.17, Board Wages 1,100.00, ABC Termite & Pest
Control 119.00, All Road Barricades 304.95, Allied Benefit Systems 4,915.89, Amazon
Marketplace 427.92, American Exchange Bank 1,125.00, Black Hills Energy 497.31,
Bobcat of Omaha 688.49, Bromm Lindahl Freeman-Caddy & Lausterer 1,189.00, Buel
Trucking 868.92, Capital Business Systems 484.31, Casey’s 51.63, Cass Co. Sheriff’s
Dept 3,145.21, Cass Co. Treasurer 224.09, Cather & Sons Construction 4,427.93, Paul
Choquette 150.00, Constellation Energy 299.41, Core & Main 276.00, Cornhusker Press
11.00, Cody & Megan Danielson 300.00, Dollar General 12.50, Eagle Facilities &
Grounds Assn 1,492.00, EFTPS 3,476.44, Fine Line Land Surveying 350.00, First
Wireless 148.57, Google LLC 119.21, Hamilton Equipment Co. 65.00, Rick Hestermann
884.28, HOA Solutions 25,000.00, John Deere Financial 179.17, John Hancock
Investments 168.48, Wesley & Brittany Leishing 300.00, Lincoln Winwater Works 403.00,
Malware-Bytes 42.19, Matheson Tri-Gas 193.28, Meininger Fire Protection 325.00,
Menards-South 176.05, Midwest Insurance Exchange 500.00, NE Dept of Rev 3,383.86,
NE Municipal Clerks Assn 35.00, NE Municipal Power Pool 293.31, NE Public Health
Env Lab 494.00, NE Ul Connect 15.49, Norland Pure 12.00, Olsson 2,536.54, One Call
Concepts 20.37, OPPD 4,087.24, People Service 5,496.00, Quick Med Claims 675.85,
Radio Maintenance Fund 820.00, Rixstine Recognition 37.50, School District 145 230.00,
Staples 132.88, Stryker Medical 224.39, Syracuse Iron Works 2,291.28, The Electronic
Repair Shop 209.99, UNUM 242.88, US Postmaster 140.00, Verizon 206.55, Verizon



Wireless 478.57, Windstream 390.65. Total of bills: $89,081.75.
Approved Park Claims: Black Hills Energy 34.34, OPPD 91.66. Total of bills: $126.00.

Motion by Moore, second by Weyers, to accept the resignation of Katie McAtee from her
position as Deputy Clerk Treasurer of the Village of Eagle. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion
carried.

Motion by Moore, second by Weyers, to go into executive session at 7:42 p.m. to discuss
hiring for the full-time Maintenance position and to protect the reputation of applicants.
Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Chairperson Surman said the board has come out of executive session at 8:12 p.m. after
discussing hiring for the full-time Maintenance position. Surman will contact Nystrom to
perform background checks on the individuals selected for personal interviews. No
further action taken.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Nick Nystrom John Surman
Village Clerk Chairperson



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

January 5, 2021

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on January 5, 2021
with Surman, Meier, Moore, Weyers and Caylor present. The Agenda items listed
thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the matters to
be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the meeting,
informed the public about the location of the posted current copy of the Open Meetings
Act. Chairperson Surman named the three (3) areas where the agenda was posted as
follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue Department and Eagle Municipal
Park.

Report from Law Enforcement — Law enforcement not present. Agenda item tabled.

Report from Building & Zoning Administrator — Hestermann reported 3 new building
permits, 2 certificates of occupancy and 18 inspections during the month of December.
There are 24 total open permits to date. Surman asked if Building Permit No. 657 for a
home demolition at 145 South 5" Street should be removed from the “Open Permits”
listing since the house was burned down by the fire department. Hestermann said yes,
the permit should be closed out. Surman asked if a demolition permit is pending for the
former Casey’s General Store at 3™ & Highway 34. Hestermann said he has not yet
heard if it is their intent to demolish the structure. Surman inquired about the Conditional
Occupancy Permit at the new Casey’s General Store located at 130 Highway 34 and
asked what conditions still need to be met in order to be granted full occupancy.
Hestermann said at the time of conditional occupancy the following conditions were still
not met; concrete replacement on 1% Street; completion of the adjacent chain link fence;
installation of drive thru gate; completion of landscaping requirements; final grading; and
clean-up and repairs of the construction staging area located on Village property.
Hestermann continues to work on converting the 2007 Zoning Regulations from a pdf file
into an editable Microsoft Publisher format; he has also received data from the Cass
County GIS Department to aid in the creation of an updated zoning map. Surman has
assisted in proofreading the zoning definitions submitted by Hestermann.

Open Forum — Terry Caddy asked if there is a preference as to when the Christmas
decorations should be removed from Main Street. The Village Board agreed to remove
the Christmas decorations as soon as time allows.

Discuss/possible action: Consider options for Village of Eagle property located at 540 C
Street — Surman said he requested this agenda item due to the fact there are now new
members serving on the Village Board and at the last meeting he heard that the
Buildings & Grounds Committee could potentially still negotiate the sale of the property.
Moore said the Village Attorney advised that the Village could still move forward with
selling the property even though it would now be outside of a public auction setting.
Moore said it was his understanding the Buildings & Grounds Committee was directed to
consider options for the property and report back to the Village Board at a later date.
Surman said the original choice for the property was to have the existing structures torn
down and allow for the construction of a residential dwelling; for example, if a $100,000



structure is built the Village will only receive $649.60 in tax dollars and a $200,000
structure will result in $1,299.20 in tax dollars. Moore said this is still more money than
the Village currently receives as the property is exempt from taxes. Surman said it won'’t
be long until the Village needs additional indoor storage space; how far would a small
increase in tax dollars go when instead the Village could continue utilizing the space
rather than purchasing something brand new down the road. Surman said he doesn’t see
a problem with the existing site as long as the old office structure is demolished. Caylor
asked if there were any interested parties at the December 4, 2020 public auction.
Nystrom said there was interest expressed by a few individuals but nobody came to the
auction. Moore said he personally does not feel the Village has a need to keep the
property; the Village already owns a lot of property in town and even if it doesn’t result in
a lot of money it is still revenue coming in and adds value back to the community.
Weyers said she feels it would make more sense to house equipment and supplies in the
same vicinity rather than continuing to operate a building located in a residential
neighborhood. Moore said one of the ideas behind purchasing the current Eagle
Municipal Building site was that it had enough land to create a Village “campus” area
where additional structures can be built in the future. No action taken.

Discuss/possible action: Appropriate funds from 2021 Highway Allocation dollars into the
Street and Sidewalk Repairs Savings Account — Surman said this practice was started a
number of years ago to help save money for sidewalk expenses that are the
responsibility of the Village of Eagle. Historically, 15% of Highway Allocation dollars were
reserved into this savings account. Surman said there is currently a balance of
$90,424.87 in the savings account and asked if the Village Board would like to continue
adding money this year into the account. Weyers asked if the savings account is solely
for sidewalks. Nystrom said the account can also be used for street related expenses.

Motion by Caylor, second by Weyers, to appropriate 15% of funds from the 2021
Highway Allocation dollars into the Street and Sidewalk Repairs Savings Account.
Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Weyers, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Discuss/possible action: Approve claims —Meier questioned Claim Item No. 40 from
Bobcat of Omaha for the purchase of an oil filter and asked if the oil is changed by the
maintenance employees. Caddy said yes. Surman questioned Claim Item No. 67 from
the Cass County Treasurer in the amount of $124.09 and asked why there was a
negative balance in the Dollar General TIF Project Account. Nystrom said he spoke with
the Cass County Assessor who informed him there was a computer glitch on their end
which resulted in excess funds being delivered to the Village of Eagle last year.

Motion by Meier, second by Caylor, to approve claims as presented. Voting: Ayes — 5.
Motion carried.

Approved Claims: Wages 12,186.17, Board Wages 1,100.00, ABC Termite & Pest
Control 119.00, All Road Barricades 304.95, Allied Benefit Systems 4,915.89, Amazon
Marketplace 427.92, American Exchange Bank 1,125.00, Black Hills Energy 497.31,
Bobcat of Omaha 688.49, Bromm Lindahl Freeman-Caddy & Lausterer 1,189.00, Buel



Trucking 868.92, Capital Business Systems 484.31, Casey’s 51.63, Cass Co. Sheriff's
Dept 3,145.21, Cass Co. Treasurer 224.09, Cather & Sons Construction 4,427.93, Paul
Choquette 150.00, Constellation Energy 299.41, Core & Main 276.00, Cornhusker Press
11.00, Cody & Megan Danielson 300.00, Dollar General 12.50, Eagle Facilities &
Grounds Assn 1,492.00, EFTPS 3,476.44, Fine Line Land Surveying 350.00, First
Wireless 148.57, Google LLC 119.21, Hamilton Equipment Co. 65.00, Rick Hestermann
884.28, HOA Solutions 25,000.00, John Deere Financial 179.17, John Hancock
Investments 168.48, Wesley & Brittany Leishing 300.00, Lincoln Winwater Works 403.00,
Malware-Bytes 42.19, Matheson Tri-Gas 193.28, Meininger Fire Protection 325.00,
Menards-South 176.05, Midwest Insurance Exchange 500.00, NE Dept of Rev 3,383.86,
NE Municipal Clerks Assn 35.00, NE Municipal Power Pool 293.31, NE Public Health
Env Lab 494.00, NE Ul Connect 15.49, Norland Pure 12.00, Olsson 2,536.54, One Call
Concepts 20.37, OPPD 4,087.24, People Service 5,496.00, Quick Med Claims 675.85,
Radio Maintenance Fund 820.00, Rixstine Recognition 37.50, School District 145 230.00,
Staples 132.88, Stryker Medical 224.39, Syracuse iron Works 2,291.28, The Electronic
Repair Shop 209.99, UNUM 242.88, US Postmaster 140.00, Verizon 206.55, Verizon
Wireless 478.57, Windstream 390.65. Total of bills: $89,081.75.

Approved Park Claims: Black Hills Energy 34.34, OPPD 91.66. Total of bills: $126.00.

Report from Clerk/Treasurer — Nystrom said the annual financial audit is underway with
Mierau & Company. The end of year 2020 water department paperwork was submitted to
Nebraska DHHS last month. Nystrom has been working with Paul Grieger (DA Davidson)
on General Obligation Refunding Bond options for refinancing; an Ordinance will be
presented to the Village Board at the next meeting to refinance $750,000 in bond
indebtedness with an expected savings of $18,500. Nystrom said the total income ending
December 31, 2020 was $87,144.11.

Motion by Moore, second by Weyers, to accept the resignation of Katie McAtee from her
position as Deputy Clerk Treasurer of the Village of Eagle. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion
carried.

Discuss/possible action: Hiring for the Deputy Clerk Treasurer position — The Human
Resources Committee was directed to work with Nystrom to publish a hiring notice for
the Deputy Clerk Treasurer position. The notice will be published in the three public
posting areas and various locations online. Applicants will be considered at the February
2, 2021 board meeting. No action taken.

Report from Law Enforcement — Law enforcement not present. Surman said there were
issues with vehicles not moving off the street during the last declared snow emergency
and asked if the Village Board would want to consider towing those in non-compliance in
the future. Moore said in the past law enforcement would knock on the doors of residents
with vehicles on the street to make them aware of a snow emergency declaration.
Nystrom said law enforcement did report that they knocked on doors but the problem is
there was no follow through. The Village Board agreed to consider towing vehicles that
fail to move off the street in the future during a snow emergency event.



Report from Attorney — Freeman-Caddy furnished the Village Board with copies of the
Municipal Leader Guide provided by Bromm, Lindahl, Freeman-Caddy & Lausterer. The
procedure for the passage of Resolutions and Ordinances was briefly discussed.

Motion by Moore, second by Weyers, to go into executive session at 7:42 p.m. to discuss
hiring for the full-time Maintenance position and to protect the reputation of applicants.
Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Chairperson Surman said the board has come out of executive session at 8:12 p.m. after
discussing hiring for the full-time Maintenance position. Surman will contact Nystrom to
perform background checks on the individuals selected for personal interviews. No
further action taken.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

I, the undersigned Village Clerk for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the Chair and Board
of Trustees on January 5, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. and that all of the subjects included in the
foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the meeting, kept continually
current and readily available for public inspection at the office of the Village Clerk; that
such subjects were contained in said Agenda for at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to
said meeting; that at least one copy of all reproducible material discussed at the meeting
was available at the meeting for examination and copying by members of the public; that
the said minutes from which the foregoing proceedings have been extracted were in
written form and available for public inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to
the next convened meeting of said body; that all news media requesting notification
concerning meeting of said body were provided advance notification of the time and
place of said meeting and the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.

Seal

Nick Nystrom John Surman
Village Clerk Chairperson



